Devlin-Gill, Stephanie

From: Devlin-Gill, Stephanie

Sent: Thursday, September 01, 2022 2:08 PM

To: zozulact@westinghouse.com

Cc: Chang, Richard; Lenning, Ekaterina; James, Lois; King, Daniel; Harper, Zachary S; Messina, Joseph
Subject: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff proprietary information withholding determinations for the

Westinghouse pre-submittal slides for the EPRI pre-submittal meeting on the Alternate Licensing
Strategy (ALS) (EPID L-2022-TOP-0044)

Attachments: NRC proprietary information withholding determinations for the Westinghouse pre-submittal slides
for the EPRI pre-submittal meeting on the Alternate Licensing Strategy (EPID L-2022-TOP-0044) -
ML22241A106.pdf

Ms. Camille Zozula
Manager, Infrastructure & Facilities Licensing
Westinghouse Electric Company

Ms. Zozula,

Attached please find the completed form for the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission staff proprietary
information withholding determination for the pre-submittal slides from Westinghouse Electric Company for the
August 30, 2022, Electric Power Research Institute (EPRI) pre-submittal meeting on Alternate Licensing
Strategy (ALS) for Fuel Fragmentation, Relocation, and Dispersal.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 301-415-5301 or Stephanie.Devlin-
Gill@NRC.GOV.

Sincerely,
Stephanie Devlin-Gill
Licensing Project Manager
Licensing Projects Branch
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Docket No.: 99902038



